County of Fresno

Oscar J. Garcia, CPA

Auditor-Controller/Treasurer-Tax Collector

October 2, 2023

FHN Main Street Advisors, LLC
10655 Park Run Drive, Suite 120
Las Vegas, NV 89144

Re: Extension of Agreement A-20-422
Dear FHN Main Street Advisors, LLC,

The Agreement A-20-422, which became effective on January 1, 2021, allowed for a
maximum of two additional one-year extension periods upon written approval of both parties
no later than 30 days before the first day of the next 12-month extension period.

I have reviewed the performance of FHN Main Street Advisors, LLC in providing the
contracted services and find it to be satisfactory. Therefore, I would like to use the first one-
year extension and extend the agreement from January 1, 2024 through December 31, 2024.
If you, as the signing authority for FHN Main Street Advisors, LLC, would also like the
agreement to be extended as stated, please sign and date on the line below and return this
letter by November 1, 2023 to:

Oscar J. Garcia, CPA
Auditor-Controller/Treasurer-Tax Collector
2281 Tulare Street, Room 105

Fresno, CA 93721

Sincerely,

X ﬂ, (
Oscar J. Garcia, (

Auditor-Controller/Treasurer-Tax Collector
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